BERNICE P. BISHOP MUSEUM
HONOLULU 17. HAWAIL

February 25,1862

Dear Grote Reber,
I am going over all our C L4 dates in a review.
I would like very much to know if your Michigan date
M-361, A.D. 1356 plus or mimus 300 (or 600 B.P. ), and
described as "roots of tree enpgulfed by lava flow covering
ancient wa.lls; is the Kamahina flow for which you later got
the 8 14 date of 8907170 B.P. Also I would like to
know where '!;he walls were located which were covered in part by the
flow for the 600 B.P, date. These are importapt dates for
us, and the earliest we have so far from Maui,

Hoping I shall hear from: you shortly in answer to

Yours very sincerely, 4
. =7
JPE— ﬁ %

Kenneth P. Emory.

these questions,




